Augustus, Re(.;inald

From: Poy, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Augustus, Reginald

Subject: FW: Financial Assurance

Attachments: Pathfinder Shirley Basin.pdf; UMETCO financial Assurance.pdf
Reggie,

Do you know who these need to be forwarded to?
Thanks,
Steve

From: Ryan Schierman [mailto:ryan.schierman@wyo.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Poy, Stephen <Stephen.Poy®nrc.gov>; chistepher mckenney@nrc.gov
Subject: [External_Sender] Financial Assurance

Stephen @ Christepher

Please find attached the approved financial mechanisms for Umetco Gas Hills and Pathfinder Shirley Basin. We
have been asked to request NRC to cancel the financial mechanisms held by the NRC. Chris I know you
mentioned a name of an individual that I was suppuscd to forward the information onto, but I have misplaced
the contact information. Would you forward this on to the parties that would be terminating these financial
assurances on the NRC side.

Ryan Schierman

Uranium Recovery Program Manager
Department of Environmental Quality
Land Quality Division

Ryan.Schierman@wyo.gov
Office 307-777-7757

E-Mail to and from me, in corncctisn with the transaction
Al _T

of public business, is subjcct i 12 "yoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to i: = parties.



